Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Kelowna Messaging

Hi Mel - | understand you were asking about the Kelowna transit story. BCT's explanation below

From: Dyck, Jonathon <Jonathon_Dyck@BCTransit.Com>

Sent: August 29, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX <Peggy.Kulmala@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Kelowna Messaging

Hello Dave,
| hope the information below helps.

Background

This is a complex issue with many conversations between staff at BC Transit and the City of Kelowna over a period of
time. A new facility was identified in the 2012 Transit Future Plan. From 2012 to about 2016 there was limited funding
available for expansion across the province. Since 2016 there has been significant expansion in many of our systems.
Also we did not have the Federal Funding contribution available until 2016. Each year we go to council to review the
three year proposed expansion plans, so what the councilor is saying is why wasn't this brought up three years ago to
avoid the deferral.

https://www.bctransit.com/documents/1507213427854

Addressing facility capacity issues

The existing Operations and Maintenance Centre is beyond capacity. Before additional vehicles can be added to the
system, a new facility must be constructed.

Messaging:

A new facility was identified in the 2012 Transit Future Plan endorsed by the City of Kelowna and other partners. These
projects can take time to develop as it requires significant investment and planning to ensure the facility is located at an
appropriate location to avoid driving buses long distances to the start of their route empty. As mentioned, the local
governments are key funding partners, and we are working together to create a plan to support future expansion plans.

Jonathon Dyck, APR, MA

Communications Manager

BC Transit

520 Gorge Road East, PO Box 9861, Victoria, BC V8W 9T5

250-995-5720 | c: 250-508-6396 | jonathon_dyck@bctransit.com | bctransit.com

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 5:32 PM
To: Dyck, Jonathon <Jonathon_Dyck@BCTransit.Com>
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Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX <Peggy.Kulmala@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Kelowna Messaging

Thanks Jonathon. | don’t have the story handy but | thought | read where some Kelowna elected officials were critical of
BCT for lack of forward planning...ie: they say this current process should have started 3 years ago.
Did | read that right? If so and, if asked, do you have a KM for that?

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

On Aug 28, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Dyck, Jonathon <Jonathon_Dyck@bctransit.com<mailto:Jonathon_Dyck@bctransit.com>>
wrote:

Hello GCPE Team,

Here is our messaging about the reports of the Kelowna facility being at capacity. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Messaging:

BC Transit, the City of Kelowna, and our other local government partners work together in the Kelowna Regional Transit
System to provide transit services that meet the needs of customers. The system has seen a 15 per cent growth in
ridership in the last two years, and in order to maintain ridership and attract new riders we will need to continue
improving service. In September there will be 6,050 service hours added to the system largely to expand service on the
Westside.

We're pleased to see that local governments in the region want expanded service, and BC Transit will work with them
to achieve their goals. We mutually recognize that the size of the facility has now reached capacity and is a constraint on
future growth, which is why we’re actively looking at options. This includes short term and long term possibilities.
Kelowna and BC Transit recently approved funding to prepare a facility infrastructure strategy and investment plan.
Once this strategy is complete BC Transit and Kelowna will work towards advancing an application for the long term
facility solution that would aim to seek federal funding through the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program.

As the local governments are an important funding partner in any new facility development we will need to continue
working together to ensure we are in alignment to achieve shared goals for the local transit system. We are committed
to working in partnership to find a solution that allows the Kelowna Transit System to continue to grow now and into
the future.

The information in this Email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the named recipient.
Access to this Email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the recipient named, please note that any use, disclosure, copying,
distribution of this Email or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform us by returning a copy of the Email with the subject line marked "wrong address" and
then deleting the Email, and any attachments and any copies of it.
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

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,
Lynne TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Cc: Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX; Malinowski, Penny TRAN:EX

Subject: Sept. 3rd - Minister's Council

Attachments: Executive FOI Update August 30, 2019.pdf; 287996_BN - TCH Corridor Summary_Aug

29.pdf; Sept 3 2019 MCT Minister's Council Agenda.docx

Good afternoon:
Please find attached the Minister’s council agenda and attachments for Tuesday.
Have a great long weekend!

Lea Plamondon

A/Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(778) 974-5310
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

B T e R S R T O - PSP TN YT ST |
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 30, 2019 12:51 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,

Lynne TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX; Petruzzelli,
Lynda TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX

Cc: Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX; Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Lowe,
Sonia GCPE:EX
Subject: BC Ferries - Weekly Call Summary

Hi to all — here is the summary from our weekly call with BC Ferries communications — thanks!

e FYI- Cable ferry issue — Waiting for engineering report on cause of plastic stripping from cable — BC
Ferries may go with a different cable, still TBD. The report on this will be done by late Sept, and BC
Ferries will be consulting with community members before a final decision is made.

e FYl-Grand Fondo race Sept 7 — will impact Horseshoe Bay ferry terminal — BC Ferries to do a media
advisory on Sept 5 letting people know about detours

e Sept 6 - BC Ferries shoreline clean-up summary news release — highlighting the beach clean-ups that
have been done recently by staff and executive. Video of the shoreline cleanups to be posted on the
same day/ social media push.

e FYI—2Island Class Vessels are in Romania — they will arrive in B.C. in December — will go into service
next summer
Mid Sept — BC Ferries to do more public engagement on the future of the Horseshoe Bay terminal.
Mid-Late Sept — Beer & wine pilot update - BC Ferries is planning a news release to go out to media in
September — announcing license for the beer & wine pilot. They will probably “launch” this in late
October or November. Inspections are underway now. One drink per customer.

e FYl—Sept 20 —Mark Collins to speak at the Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce (Vision of BC Ferries, key
priorities, accomplishments, CleanTech, electrification, LNG)

e Nov 22 - BC Ferries will issue NR releasing 2" quarter financial results

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 250-356-7707

Cell: 250-889-1336
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 30, 2019 11:56 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: MVA Act lines
Attachments: IN Cycling - Dooring.docx

Here is our updated IN on this topic. Please feel free to share with the MLAs.

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MVA Act lines

Hi Lisanne,
Any update on getting some lines for the email campaign below?

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 16, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MVA Act lines

Hi both — | put the dooring IN into program dept for updates —and | expect to hear back on Monday.
Will circle back on Monday on this request.
Many thanks

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 16, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MVA Act lines

Hi Lisanne,

MLAs are asking for some bullets to help them respond to the letter-writing campaign below. Could you please assist? |
checked out our Issue Note on ‘Cycling — Dooring’ and it looks like it could use a refresh from February.

Thanks,
Melanie

Dear MLA,

I am in favour of HUB Cycling’s position on modernizing the Motor Vehicle Act to create a new Road Safety
Act which is inclusive and promotes safety for all road users, including the most vulnerable.
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I urge that BC’s new Road Safety Act include:

- A safe passing distance for people on bikes of 1.5m of space similar to Europe and many US states and
Canadian provinces

- Granting power to municipalities to enable a default speed limit of 30k/h on neighbourhood streets

- Increased fines for opening car doors on people cycling, harassment of people on bikes, theft or tampering
with bicycles, aggressive driving and negligence leading to injury or death of people on bikes

- Clarity on restricted speeds, weights and motor size of e-bikes allowed on cycling infrastructure

A list of full recommendations, data and case studies can be found at www.bikehub.ca/mva

These laws will help ensure our most vulnerable road users remain safe in BC, and encourage more people to
use active transportation to get around.

Thank you.
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Smith,
Jimmy GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX

Subject: Final Info Bulletin - Highway 99 Resurfacing

Attachments: IB-Highway 99 resurfacing.pdf

Hi to MO -

FYI that this information bulletin will go out to lower mainland media tomorrow at 10 AM

Highway 99 resurfacing to improve route for residents, travellers — final attached - Highway 99, between the Steveston
Highway and Highway 17 junctions (on either side of the George Massey Tunnel), will be resurfaced with new line
painting to improve safety along this busy corridor.

Please share with area MLAs as wished

TWEET below...

Watch for crews after #lLabourDay who will be resurfacing #8CHwy99 on either side of the George Massey tunnel

Thx!
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

e
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 29, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Smith,
Jimmy GCPE:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX
Subject: FINALS: Kootenay Lake IB, IN and KM-QA
Attachments: FINAL IB_Kootenay Lake Ferry Service Disruptions due to job action.pdf; IN Inland

Ferries - Collective Agreement Dispute.docx; KM-QA Inland Ferry Labour Dispute.docx

Hi to MO —

FYl = here is the final IB for Kootenay Lake Ferry Service (with your edits made).
This will go out at 1 PM today to the local media.

We have attached the IN & the KM/ QA docs as well.

Peggy — this messaging can be used if there are media inquiries on this topic.

Thanks to Jamie for pulling these materials together so quickly!
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 9:43 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Follow-up Letter from Penticton Indian Band

Attachments: 2019 08 28 Letter to Premier Horgan.pdf; 1 Map of Original PIB Reserve and

Villages.pdf; 5 Map of Oxbow Channel Lands to be returned to PIB.pdf; 4 Map of
proposed HWY 97 intersection to Skaha Hills.pdf; 3 Map of River Channel Project
Accommodation Access.pdf; 2 Map of MOTI encumbrances on KVR.pdf; 6 Draft MOTI

Workplan.pdf

Good Morning Chris,

Could PO please provide some further direction on this letter? Bullet one mentions a commitment for a meeting with

Minister Trevena and the Band.

Would you like MOTI to set up a meeting with the band, or is there another direction you'd prefer we take?

Thank you!

Leah

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: August 29, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Follow-up Letter from Penticton Indian Band

The attached letter is addressed to the Premier, but references commitments the Premier made regarding MOTI (i.e. a

meeting with the Minister to discuss several concerns).
Could we touch base with the PO directly on the meeting commitment.
| have shared this with Associate DM Richter and Highways ADM and DMO.

Let me know the outcome of any action.
Thanks
Lynne

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Follow-up Letter from Penticton Indian Band

Lynne, as discussed, here’s the incoming from Chief Eneas to share with MO.

I’ll share with the DMO, Associate DM and HADM in the meantime.
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Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Manager | Corporate Writing Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

5B - 940 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC V8W 9T5
Phone: 778 974-4976

From: Dawn Russell <communications@pib.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2019 1:42 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX
<EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX
<FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow-up Letter from Penticton Indian Band

Good afternoon Premier Horgan;

As a follow-up to issues discussed in the July 25th meeting with Penticton Indian Band Governance and Administration,
please see the attached letter and supporting documents.

Respectfully;

Dawn M Russell
Communications Coordinator

Penticton Indian Band
(250) 493-0048 ext. 238

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy this email. You must not copy, disseminate or publish this e-mail,
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Subject: Broadway Subway Project signs

Attachments: Resized_20190826_032711.jpeg; IMG_5165.JPG; IMG_5167.JPG; IMG_5169.JPG

FYI — The project signs for BSP are now up, at Kingsway and Arbutus. MLAs may want to snap a selfie for social media (?)
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

G R S oy g =)
From: Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX
Sent: August 28, 2019 4:43 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Ferries document
Attachments: Vision Statement of Work - Ferry Vision Clean July 29.docx
Hi Melanie

Please find latest version as attached.

Teresa

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 28, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX <Teresa.Klingspohn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ferries document

Hi Teresa,

Could you pls send me the final version of the “statement of work” for the ferries visioning? | have a few different

versions and want to make sure I'm working off the correct one.

Thanks,
Melanie

Melanie Sanderson

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Claire Trevena,
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250.880.9508
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 28, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
CeE Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: Final NR - Resurfacing Highway 101- & 2 tweets

Attachments: NR - Resurfacing Highway 101 - 2019TRANQ0147-001659.pdf

Hi to Min office -

Friendly reminder that this NR will go out today to local media at 11 AM.

Please share with the MLA.

Also, 2 tweets below if you wish to use them....

Drivers can look forward to smoother travelling along Highway 101 on the Sunshine Coast as the ministry

prepares to resurface a stretch of highway between #PowellRiver and #LundBC. https://news.gov.bc.ca/20472
#BC @clairetrevena

Road repairs and resurfacing work is coming to the Sunshine Coast to improve nearly five kilometres of
Highway 101, which will provide safer driving conditions and improve ride comfort.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/20472 #PowellRiver #LundBC #BC @clairetrevena

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

e e e ]
From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: August 27, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Proposed Meeting by Roadbuilders - IBN
Attachments: 288174_IBN_MIRR Meeting proposed by BCRB.docx

William asked me to request the attached for Minister Fraser’s upcoming mtg.
OK to pass along?
Lynne

From: Mazerolle, Beulah TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Miska, Ed TRAN:EX <Ed.Miska@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Malinowski,
Penny TRAN:EX <Penny.Malinowski@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Proposed Meeting by Roadbuilders - IBN

Good afternoon,
Please see attached approved IBN for the meeting proposed by BCRB.

Thanks,
Beulah

Beulah Mazerolle

A/Executive Administrative Assistant

Highways Services

PO Box 9850 Stn Prov Govt|Victoria|BC|V8W 9T5
Phone: 778.974.5019| Cell: 250.886.2509
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYl, db

From: Harmon, Linda TRAN:EX
Sent: August 27, 2019 12:12 PM

Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX

August 27, 2019 12:13 PM

Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
FW: Western Economic Diversification approval

To: Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX <Andrea.Mercer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>; Bell, Daniel <Daniel.Bell@tc.gc.ca>; Huggett, Geoff
AG:EX <Geoff.Huggett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Western Economic Diversification approval

Just received word that Minister Bains has approved B.C.’s funding application and delegated authority to Western
Economic Diversification to issue a Contribution Agreement for the four northern inter-city bus routes.

WD has advised that the Contribution Agreement can be signed even if the federal government drops the writ for the
election, so there is some relief on turning around the agreement. In the next few days, WD should be able to tell us
when we can expect to receive the Contribution Agreement.

Linda

Linda Harmon

Director, Strategic Outreach & Business Engagement
Transit Branch | Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
5D-940 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8BW 9T5 | 778 974 5313
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

e e ————— = m———— == ]
From: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Sent: August 27, 2019 11:42 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Taxi Summary
Attachments: Taxi_Summary_Charts_2019_08_20_Final_2.docx; Quick_Taxi_Summary_City_08_20_

2019.xIsx; Taxi Summary_08_20_2019_Final_CityStats.xIsx; Taxi Summary_08_20_2019
_Final_CompanyStats.xlsx

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX

Sent: August 26, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Taxi Summary

Importance: High
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX

Sent: August 26, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Subject: FYI: TRAN Media Request: Pat Bay at Keating Cross Road crash stats

FYI on the below media response.
Jamie.

Reporter
Jason Hallman, Editor
CTV Vancouver Island - Victoria
Jason.Hallman@bellmedia.ca
250-414-6510 c: 250-883-6746

Deadline ASAP

Request

Following the funding announcement this morning regarding the Keating overpass, the reporter is looking for collision
statistics for that location.

Background

Recommendation

Here are the serious collisions from the past five years:

Year Fatal Collisions Injury Collisions
2014 0 2

2015 1 4

2016 0 2

2017 0 2

2018 0 2

Total 1 12
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Eanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Surrey Board of Trade Pleased No Municipal Boundaries For Ride-

Hailing - Disappointed that Class 4 License Requirement is Maintained and Wants Level
Playing Field for Taxi Industry

FYI

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>; Smith,
George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Surrey Board of Trade Pleased No Municipal Boundaries For Ride-Hailing - Disappointed
that Class 4 License Requirement is Maintained and Wants Level Playing Field for Taxi Industry

Hello,
Here is the Press release sent out by SBOT yesterday in regards to ride hailing.

Thanks

Shruti Prakash-Joshi | Director

Community and Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Tel: 778-587-4521

From: Anita Huberman <anita@businessinsurrey.ca>

Sent: August 19, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Anita Huberman <Anita@businessinsurrey.com>

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Surrey Board of Trade Pleased No Municipal Boundaries For Ride-Hailing - Disappointed that
Class 4 License Requirement is Maintained and Wants Level Playing Field for Taxi Industry

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE — August 19, 2019

Surrey Board of Trade Pleased No Municipal Boundaries For Ride-Hailing
- Disappointed that Class 4 License Requirement is Maintained and Wants Level Playing Field for
Taxi Industry

Copyright
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Copyright

PTB Rules: https://www.ptboard.bc.ca/documents/Introduction%200f%20Transportation%20Network%20Services.pdf

H. CAPTAIN (ROYAL CANADIAN NAVY) ANITA PATIL HUBERMAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

101 - 14439 104 Avenue, Surrey BC Canada, V3R 1M1
P | 604.634.0342 C |604.340.3899 E | anita@businessinsurrey.com
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

e S ————————— e e e R
From: House, Kevin TRAN:EX
Sent: August 19, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: 286186_k.12; s.13 :_.Champagne_Joly_2019_06_12_FINAL.pdf
Attachments: 286186_LTR_ impagne_Joly_2019_06_12_FINAL.pdf
Hi Melanie,
5.12; 5.13
Kevin

Kevin House RI(BC), M.PL

Phone: (778)698-94983
E-Mail: Kevin.Ha 'sgg'gggmi hc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 16, 2019 2:05 PM
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

BC Ferries AGM went well — low key event — one reporter attended (from Fairchild TV)

Aug 19-23 - BC Ferries news release on whale detection research pilot will go out

Aug 26 — BC Ferries news release with travel tips for Labour Day long weekend

Aug 27- BC Ferries takes part in a photo-op with the BC Safety Charter (about workplace safety/ on the

job safety)

e FYlI—-Grand Fondo race Sept 7 — will impact Horseshoe Bay ferry terminal — BC Ferries to do a media
advisory in advance

e FYI—Sept 20 — Mark Collins to speak at the Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce (Vision of BC Ferries, key
priorities, accomplishments)

e Launch date of the pilot of beer & wine onboard - BC Ferries is planning a news release to go out to
media in late September — announcing license. They will probably “launch” this in late October or
November. One drink per customer.

e Cable ferry issue — plastic is no longer shedding, and clean-up has commenced — also they have
heightened their vigilance of cable inspections - waiting for engineering report on cause of plastic
stripping from cable — BC Ferries may go with a different cable, still TBD

e Shoreline clean-up on Tuesday (Denman Island and Buckley Bay)

e Langdale dock/Queen of Surrey incident - still finalizing report

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
Sent: August 15, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Reference for MO FOI meeting
Attachments: Overview - MoTI FOI Process at a Glance.pdf; Checklist when providing Records and

Harms for an FOI request.pdf; Harms - Exceptions Cheat Sheet (with section
numbers).pdf; MO Summary Aug 15 2019.xlsx

Good morning:

Attached are a few documents for our FOI meeting later this morning as well as the latest MO FOI list.
Lea

From: Guenard, Gislene TRAN:EX

Sent: August 15, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Reference for MO FOI meeting

HI Lea,

A few documents attached for the MOTI process are attached. | will bring paper copies too.

Also our website has a tonne of additional information on process, contacts, information sessions and resources-
http://gww.th.gov.bc.ca/foi/index.aspx?tab=4

Thank-you,

Gislene
778-698-3016

Page 23 of 122 TRA-2019-97175




Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

August 15, 2019 842 AM

Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Highway 93/95 IB Final & image & QA

FINAL NR_Highway 93-95 open house.pdf; Radium Highway 93-95.JPG; KM - Highway
93-95 Radium intersection improvement.docx

Hi to all - Reminder that this IB goes out to local media at 9:30 AM today (Golden, Sparwood and

Cranbrook/Kimberly media)

Jamie has also written a KM/ QA in case we get media calls on this topic — attached

Thanks!
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX
Sent: August 14, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Timing for Transportation Forum

Hi Melanie,

Confirming that as per direction yesterday we will proceed with planning for a follow up forum session in February —
with a tentative date to align with the Cargo Logistics conference (which should also support expanded participation
from our federal partners and other key stakeholders).

Recognize you'll be checking in with others on this in early September so if there’s a need to adjust timing please let us
know as soon as possible.

Regards,

Jason

From: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Timing for Transportation Forum

Hi
Checking in - any update regarding proposed timing?

Jason

From: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Timing for Transportation Forum

Hi both,

Following up on whether there’s any further direction regarding timing for a forum — please let me know when you’re
able (if we’re proceeding sooner rather than later we’ll need to start getting things in people’s calendars).

Jason

From: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Timing for Transportation Forum
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Hi Melanie,

Following up on our recent discussion on the proposed Transportation Stakeholder Forum —do you have further
direction with regards to timing you can share?
Let me know if you need any other information from us — happy to discuss if that’s helpful.

Jason

Jason Macnaughton
Project Director

Integrated Planning Branch
Ministry of Transportation
250-508-2947
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 14, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Finals - Highway 93/95 IB Final and image
Attachments: FINAL NR_Highway 93-95 open house.pdf; Radium Highway 93-95.JPG

FYI - just sending you the final NR for Highway 93/95 Radium intersection improvement/open house, set to go out
tomorrow at 9:30am to Golden, Sparwood and Cranbrook/Kimberly media.

We have also attached an image that will be attached to the NR.
Feel free to share with area MLAs as wished

Thanks!
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FINAL IB: Highway 1/Balmoral intersection upgrades

Attachments: FINAL IB_Highway 1 Balmoral Road improvements.pdf; Balmoral Overhead 1.JPG

Just sending you the finalized IB and pic attached.
For sharing with local MLAs if wished
Thanks!
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EEnderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: August 13, 2019 12:48 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,
Lynne TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: WOW! Nice work TranFOlmers!!

Thank you in helping make this happen! We really appreciate your efforts in getting us all those records and redline
reviews.

Lea

From: Guenard, Gislene TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX <Kim.Pilkington@gov.bc.ca>;
HWYS INFORMATION, & RECORDS SERVICES TRAN:EX <HighwaysIinformation.RecordsServices@gov.bc.ca>; Mace, Tracy
TRAN:EX <Tracy.Mace@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Shawn D TRAN:EX <Shawn.Grant@gov.bc.ca>; TRAN SIR FOI Requests
TRAN:EX <TRAN.SIR.FOIRequests@gov.bc.ca>; CVSE General Inquiry TRAN:EX <CVSEgeneralinquiry@gov.bc.ca>;
Mazerolle, Beulah TRAN:EX <Beulah.Mazerolle@gov.bc.ca>; TRAN SCR FOI Requests TRAN:EX <SCRFOIRQ@gov.bc.ca>;
Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX <ADMInfrastructureTransportation@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX
<Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Brooks, Tamara D TRAN:EX <Tamara.D.Brooks@gov.bc.ca>; Furlong, Millie TRAN:EX
<Millie.Furlong@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Joleen TRAN:EX
<Joleen.Miller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: WOW! Nice work TranFOImers!!

Good afternoon all!

Exciting news! Our ministry has the highest percent on-time for FOI requests across all of government!

99.2%!!!

Well done and a big thank-YOU to each of you for the time, effort, (blood, sweat and tears) that you each put into
the processing of our ministry’s FOI requests! No one understands more that we do at MTIFOI the work that it takes and
it takes each of us to make it work!

| hope you celebrate this accomplishment and give yourself a high-five and a big pat on the back! You’ve earned it!
Congratulations and thank-YOU,

Gislene quenard | Ministry Privacy Officer and Manager, Information Management and Privacy

Information Management Branch | Finance and Management Services Department | Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure 5A 940 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC / P: 778-698-3016
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Trevena: July, 2019 Monthly Proactive Documents
Attachments: Redlined JULY TREVENA, CLAIRE.pdf

Hi Melanie,

The name has now been redlined (copy attached).
Thanks.

Debra

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Janke, Debra FIN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Trevena: July, 2019 Monthly Proactive Documents

Hi Debra,
Yes I'd suggest redlining, as it seems to be someone’s name (or partial name).

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
<Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Laird, Patricia FIN:EX <Patricia.Laird@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Trevena: July, 2019 Monthly Proactive Documents

Hi Melanie,

§.22 and that is why it has not been redlined. If you would
like it be redlined, please let me know.

Thanks.

Debra

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 11:08 AM

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

I have a question on one item (see comment on pg. 6 of attached). Wondering if this is an employee name that should
be redacted.

Sending your way as | see Patricia is away.

Thanks,
Melanie

Melanie Sanderson

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Claire Trevena,
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250.880.9508

From: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Laird, Patricia FIN:EX <Patricia.Laird @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister Trevena: July, 2019 Monthly Proactive Documents

Tot MINISTERIAL ASSISTANTS
ADMIN CO-ORDINATOR

Enclosed please find the Minister’s monthly transactions that have been redacted to remove items that require
severing. If you hover over the text that shows the redaction with a red box around it, you will see why that information
is being redacted. Please review the file for accuracy. If there is an item that you feel should be redacted please contact
Patricia Laird via email by the 22nd day of the month for resolution/correction. If there are no edits to be made, we do
not require a response at this time.

Please share the package with your GCPE contact within 1 business day.

This email is a preliminary copy and approval will be required for the Quarterly release which will include this month
and the other months in the quarter.

Thank you and please give me a call if you have any questions.
Best regards,
Debra

Debra Janke

Executive Financial Clerk, Ministers' Office Support Services
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services Branch

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 778 698-8564 Fax: (250) 356-7326

Email: Debra.Janke@gov.bc.ca

Website: http://www.min.fin.gov.bc.ca

Serving all Ministers' Offices and the Office of the Premier
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

P —
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 13, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: 2 MIRR NRs for Thursday - We Wai Kai/Wei Wai Kum/Kwiakah
Attachments: NR_We Wai Kai tripartite_draft_12Aug2019_252pm.docx; NR_We Wai Kum Kiwakah

tripartite_draft_12Aug2019_249pm.docx

FYI on these 2 MIRR NR’s that are going out Thursday.
Details below from Tania Venn — their communications manager.
Many thanks

From: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NRs for Thursday - We Wai Kai/Wei Wai Kum/Kwiakah

Hi David and Lisanne,

I’'m giving you a heads up on two news releases we have going out — tentatively this Thursday at
2pm and 2:15pm respectively. These are on tripartite commitment agreements with nations that
reside in your Minister’s riding — and where she’ll visit with our Minister for a community celebration
on September 20,

They are signed off by our MO but still in draft as we need to add links to our agreements and some
contact details, but otherwise final.

Please note, the September 20" community event with both our Ministers is focusing on just one
element of these larger agreements, and with just one of the three nations — an Incremental Treaty
Agreement with the We Wei Kai only. We have a separate NR for that agreement which will go out on
the day of the event, and we would like to get your Minister’'s quote for that one. I'll send that out to
you next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Tania

Tania Venn

Communications Manager | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 778.698.9499 | Mobile: 250.208.6183 | Email: tania.venn@gov.bc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX
Sent: August 13, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you for the heads up on the labour relations board application
FYIl, db

From: Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 7:05 AM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for the heads up on the labour relations board application

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Graham Clarke <boss@boatcruises.com>
Date: August 12, 2019 at 4:48:47 PM PDT

To: "Mungall.MLA, Michelle" <Michelle.Mungall. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Thank you for the heads up on the labour relations board application

Hi Tessa;
My name is Graham. The facts presently are these:

e Western Pacific Marine and the BCGEU are currently to appear before the LRB, August 21.

e WPM is seeking 100% essential service designation for the ferry routes owing to their key
importance to the health and safety of the public.

e WPM has indicated that we will accept the appointment of an interest arbitrator, to again
protect the public from service interruption.

e If WPM is not successful, the BCGEU may serve 72 hour strike notice.

e The latter outcome could unfortunately see service interruption or cessation, as early as August
26th.

The purpose of my reaching out to the MLA is purely to advise.
Feel free to contact me if your need further information.

Yours sincerely,
Graham

Western Pacific Marine Ltd.
Graham Clarke, President

501 Denman St.,

Vancouver, B. C.,

V6G 2W9

CANADA
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boss@boatcruises.com
Direct: (604) 605-6000
Mobile: (604) 921-8000

On Aug 12, 2019, at 2:48 PM, Mungall.MLA, Michelle
<Michelle.Mungall. MLA@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tony,

Thank you again for your call last week. | relayed the information you shared with the
MLA and while she didn’t think it would be appropriate to contact you directly on this
issue she wanted to relay her thanks for the heads up. If you have any further details
you want her or our office to be appraised of please call or email me. The main
question for us is whether there will be a labour disruption that will affect ferry service
so any further information you can share about that likelihood would be appreciative.

Warm regards,

Tessa Bendig

Constituency Assistant to MLA Michelle Mungall
Phone: 250-354-5944

Email: michelle.mungall.mla@leg.bc.ca

433 Josephine Street

Nelson BC
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

FYI

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Sent: August 12, 2019 4:15 PM

Crebo, David GCPE:EX

August 12, 2019 4:25 PM

Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX
FW: Squamish gondola

To: d'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Squamish gondola

And our lines are cribbed from theirs:

Technical Safety BC staff were immediately deployed to investigate the circumstances over the weekend.
Due to evidence of tampering with the gondola haul rope, the Squamish RCMP has launched a criminal
investigation and any questions should be directed to the detachment.

Sea-to-Sky Gondola Incident

12 A

it 201
ﬁ,gi}-‘_‘:r rAT R

Copyright
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From: d'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Squamish gondola

Hi Dave,

Technical Safety BC is the lead on this and has been fielding media on this since the incident over the weekend. They
have a statement on their website:

https://www.technicalsafetybc.ca/news/sea-sky-gondola-incident

We did not get any media and don’t anticipate any.
Hope this helps.
Pam

Pamela D’souza | communications manager

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Desk: 778.698.8228 | Mobile: 250.896.3755

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: d'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Squamish gondola

G’day — | know Technical Safety BC has put out a statement, but do you guys have any lines that govt ministries should
be using if asked?

Found this on line. | used to be a reporter you know!
https://www.technicalsafetybc.ca/sites/default/files/resource/TSBC_Admin Agreement-signed-2019-June-5.pdf

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 812-5747
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

T e e e R e A b Y e N L S
From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Sent: August 12, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Machell, Aileen

TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
Subject: GC news release: Ride-hailing to come to B.C., may be limited by Class 4 requirements
Attachments: 190812_Statement_Ridehailing .pdf
FYI
Statement

Ride-hailing to come to B.C., may be limited by Class 4 requirements

For immediate release

August 12, 2019

Copyright

Media contact

Macon L.C. McGinley | Press Secretary
B.C. Green Caucus

+1 250-882-6187 |macon.mcginley@leg.bc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Sent: August 11, 2019 7:58 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX;
Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX
Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Subject: British Columbia gives Uber a cautious go-ahead

Not sure if you've seen this yet...

British Columbia gives Uber a cautious go-ahead from The Economist
https://www.economist.com/the-americas/2019/08/01/british-columbia-gives-uber-a-cautious-go-ahead
Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

|
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Eggderson. Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Scott, Samantha LBR:EX
Sent: August 9, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Inland Ferries

Hi Melanie,

I emailed my DM and this is what he had to say...

The essential services process is regulated by the Labour Relations Board. We have given them direction to
start the process based on provisions in the Labour Relations Code. Basically they are aware that this
dispute if it goes to a strike or lockout could impact the public. So they ask the Minister to direct them to
designate essential services under the Code. | sent them that letter/direction a few weeks back. They then
contact the union and the employer to begin the process to determine if there actually could be an impact
on the public by a strike/lockout and if so how much — and then they mediate and adjudicate the necessary
staffing levels to be provided by the union to ensure no harm to health, safety or welfare of the public.

In the health context, this usually relates to for example how many operating rooms to keep open at VGH
(e.g., no elective surgery) and how many nurses should be there to staff those open rooms notwithstanding
a strike. This is a very simple example.

In a bus dispute, generally the parties agree that the service is NOT essential at all to health, safety or
welfare because there are alternatives — cabs, walk, bike, car.

In other public transport cases, the question about essentiality may be different. If no ferry to Sechelt,
there are no groceries so there should be one ferry a day and X staff need to be there.

Each case is different. The public can write in but ultimately it is up to the union and employer to make the
case and the LRB to mediate and adjudicate it and issue a decision. What is essential varies by industry,
service, and situation — and there is no list of what is essential.

Hope this helps, and let me know if you need anything else.
Cheers,
Samantha Scott | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Bains

Ministry of Labour
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 778-679-4889

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Scott, Samantha LBR:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Inland Ferries

Hi Sam,

Briefing note attached.
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

Sent: August 9, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX; Petruzzelli, Lynda TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: BC ferries Tsaw-SB liquor application

FYI, db

From: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Dugald LCRB:EX <Dugald.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Sharpe, Jessica LCRB:EX <Jessica.Sharpe@gov.bc.ca>; Brennan,
Shannon AG:EX <Shannon.Brennan@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Douglas S AG:EX <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC ferries Tsaw-SB liquor application

Hi Deb:

Another update on the above. We are moving forward with the BC Ferries applications to licence the Swartz Bay -
Tsawwassen routes. After considering the results of the public input we will add terms and conditions to the licence to
restrict passengers to one drink per sailing, in the first 65 minutes of the 1.5 hour crossing, with the purchase of a buffet
meal. This is less than the two drink limit that BCF proposed but takes into consideration the input received from the
Canadian Institute for Substance Use Research and MADD.

We expect to issue the AIP letter towards the end of next week. From there timing of final licence issuance will depend
on how quickly BCF is ready to move. GCPE is aware on our end and working on communications.

Mary Sue

Mary Sue Maloughney

Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager

Liquor and Cannabis Regulation Branch, Ministry of Attorney General
Government of British Columbia

Phone:778-698-9086 Email: MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 9, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX: Stone,

Lynne TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX; Petruzzelli,
Lynda TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX

¥ - Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX; Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Lowe,
Sonia GCPE:EX
Subject: BC Ferries - Weekly Call Summary

Hi to all — here is the summary from our weekly call with BC Ferries communications — thanks!

Aug 13 — Media Advisory re: AGM on Aug 15 in Vancouver

Aug 15 9:30 a.m. — BC Ferries Q1 results released (fiscal 2020)

Aug 15 10:00 a.m. — BC Ferries AGM

Aug 26 — BC Ferries news release with travel tips for Labour Day long weekend

Aug 27- BC Ferries takes part in a photo-op with the BC Safety Charter (about workplace safety/ on the

job safety)

e FYl—Sept 20 — Mark Collins to speak at the Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce (Vision of BC Ferries, key
priorities, accomplishments)

e Cable ferry issue — plastic is no longer shedding, and clean-up has commenced - waiting for
engineering report on cause of plastic stripping from cable — some media stories on this issue
(environmental angle) — BC Ferries may go with a different cable, still TBD

e Langdale dock/Queen of Surrey incident, still finalizing report

e Launch date of the pilot of beer & wine onboard still TBC

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 250-356-7707

Cell: 250-889-1336

Page 42 0f 122 TRA-2019-97175 i
|



Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

== ————
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 9, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Denman Island cable issue

Hi Aileen & Melanie — FYl — here are some KMs from BC Ferries on the plastic issue

From: Humphries, Tessa <Tessa.Humphries@bcferries.com>
Sent: August 9, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Denman Island cable issue

Hi Sonia,

Just a couple of updated messages for you on the Baynes Sound Connector:

e The plastic shedding has stopped. We have measures in place to detect and mitigate the
delamination early on.

e Our President & CEO Mark Collins is spearheading a shoreline cleanup with our employees
on Denman Island on Tuesday, August 20, to pick up any plastic, if found. We also had a
team out on BC Day long weekend to pick up any plastic they found.

e The reefs we put in when we upgraded the terminals as habitat compensation are clean.
There is no plastic on them. We survey them every couple of years and happened to be
doing a survey of them recently while this issue was happening, and confirmed they are
clean.

e We are sending out an underwater camera in an ROV to check for plastic underwater. We
will do multiple crossings to cover as much area as we can and - if needed - have divers
pick up any plastic should it be found.

Thanks,
Tessa

Tessa Humphries

Manager, Communications

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-2069 C: 250-514-7949
tessa.humphries@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

From: Humphries, Tessa

Sent: August 06,2019 1:39 PM

To: 'Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX'

Subject: RE: Denman Island cable issue
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Hi Sonia,
Sure, here are some bullet points:

° BC Ferries has experienced issues with select area of the plastic coating on the cables of the cable
ferry delaminating.

° This is a manufacturer’s defect and should not be occurring.

° This situation was exasperated recently when a free-floating prawn trap and net got caught up in
one of the cables.

° Since the prawn trap incident, we have been closely monitoring the cables and we have not seen
any further plastic shedding. We continue to monitor the situation.

° BC Ferries is working with engineering experts to rectify the situation. We are looking at all options,
including cables without coatings.

° The plastic coating on the cables is supposed to extend the life of the cables and dampen noise.
° BC Ferries is committed to the environment and will find a solution to this problem.
o In the meantime, we are coordinating, and participating in, a number of shoreline cleanup

activities, including one planned for August 20 on Denman Island.

° We thank everyone who has participated in cleaning up debris on the beaches.

Thanks,
Tessa

Tessa Humphries

Manager, Communications

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-2069 C: 250-514-7949
tessa.humphries@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

From: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX [mailto:Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 06,2019 1:11 PM

To: Humphries, Tessa

Subject: Denman Island cable issue

Hi Tessa, hope this finds you well.s.22 wondering if you might have any messaging on the Denman
Island ferry plastic shedding issue. | know Deborah mentioned on our call last Friday that the cable was no longer
shedding; however, there is a technical report expected by engineers in the fall.

Would it be possible to share your latest messaging with us?
Thanks so much!

Sonia Lowe | Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Tel: 250.387.5710 | Mobile: 250.882.6696 | email: sonia.lowe@gov.bc.ca
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 8, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL PLEASE - TRAN Media Request: Fanny Bay Road closures
Reporters

Elizabeth McArthur, Reporter

CBC - Victoria

elizabeth.mcarthur@cbc.ca
250-414-4711 c: 250-216-1489

Jason Hallman, Editor

CTV Vancouver Island - Victoria
Jason.Hallman@bellmedia.ca
250-414-6510 c: 250-883-6746

Gord Kurbis, Reporter

CTV Vancouver Island - North Island
gord.kurbis@bellmedia.ca
250-702-3274

Deadline ASAP

Request
Reporter says: We are talking with businesses today who say they're upset about a lengthy road closure along highway
19a for some culvert work.

Reporter is hoping someone from the ministry is available or if they can get a statement relating to these two main
points concerned residents are raising:

- Concerns about the lack of notice period and the length of the closure

- Concerns about the timing, in the height of tourist season

ALSO:
Checking to see if the full closure will be necessary for that entire time, or if single-lane alternating is an option being
considered and also if there was anything specific with this specific time of year to do the work.

Proposed response:

s.13
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

T e e e T e BT Vi e e N [ S e ey ETSA AL
From: Eburne, Samantha G TRAN:EX
Sent: August 8,2019 2:21 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; Mazerolle, Beulah TRAN:EX
Subject: UPDATE| MELT Engagement
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello Melanie,

| want to let you know that MELT engagement is underway, below is a summary of activities that have occurred, and are
upcoming.
If you would like to touchbase, or have any questions, please let me know.

Advisory Group
e Representation from key trucking industry, safety and training schools.

e The Advisory Group kickoff meeting was on July 25" — members were supportive and engaged.
e The next session is August 15" and we will be exploring a program framework.

Curriculum Group
e Representation from driving schools and CVSE.
e These folks will dive deeper into the curriculum details.
e  Kick off meeting is August 23",

Industry Workshops

Invitations have been sent to Class 1 training schools and trucking industry for the following workshops.
e August 13" in Abbotsford
e August 20" in Nanaimo
e September 10" in Surrey

Invitations will be sent the week of August 12 to the following workshops:
e September 11" in Kamloops
e September 17" in Prince George
e September 18" in Fort St John
e September 22™ in Smithers

Cheers,
Samantha Eburne
Project Lead

Highway Services | Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
778.974.5365 |s.17
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX
Sent: August 8, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: cargo logistics conference

https://www.cargologisticscanada.com/en/home.html

Jason Macnaughton
Project Director

Integrated Planning Branch
Ministry of Transportation
250-508-2947
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

R o e e L R e S
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 1:25 PM
To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
& <. Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Any updates on Keating X Road event?

Thx — that helps for the lookahead @)

From: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Any updates on Keating X Road event?

It will be next week sometime. Date/time/federal rep TBC. Adam Olsen will be emcee and likely Minister Popham as
provincial rep depending on her availability.

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe @gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Any updates on Keating X Road event?

Hi to MO - just wondering if you have heard back from the feds on this event?
Do we have a date/ time pegged for it yet?
Thanks!

Event & NR — Federal/ Provincial - Keating X Flyover - Pat Bay Highway (Saanich) — MLA Lana Popham on behalf of
Minister Trevena will attend & speak at this celebration event for a new project to create better efficiency on the Pat
Bay Highway. The federal government is committing $16.71M, Central Saanich is committing $2M and B.C. is starting
detailed engineering design. Social media push.

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

R e o e e ey o ]
From: Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 11:22 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Avery, Ainslie CITZ:EX; Naylor, Danielle CITZ:EX; Carroll, Scott

CITZ:EX; Fritz, Debbie TRAN:EX; Rodgers, Dean W TRAN:EX; Guenard, Gislene TRAN:EX;
Caraveo, Carlos TRAN:EX
Subject: Privacy Incident 2019-1609 (INC0037219)

Hello,

Please be advised of this newly discovered privacy incident, for which the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
appears to be the responsible party.

The incident was reported by Melanie Sanderson from Minister's Office.

As reported, a bag containing four FOI packages was misplaced and could not be located. The FOI packages contain
emails that discuss concerns addressed by citizens including traffic issues and shuttle services. The emails contain
citizens first and last names and email addresses, and one citizens' address and phone number. Further review is
underway to determine if additional personal or confidential information is contained in the packages.

This incident will be tracked as 2019-1609 (INC0037219) and | have been assigned conduct of this file on behalf of the
Investigations Unit of the Privacy, Compliance and Training Branch. Designated representatives for all relevant program
areas, as known to date, have been copied on this Assignment Notice along with other representatives as appropriate. |
will be in touch regarding next steps and will be coordinating this incident with the primary contact from the party
responsible and others as necessary/appropriate.

This incident is currently assessed at Tier 2. The tier assignment may change pending further assessment and, if so, the
investigator will discuss this with you.

If you have questions about this incident or wish to be involved in the investigation team please contact me.
Thank you.

Andrea Gillis

Investigative Analyst

Privacy, Compliance, and Training Branch

Corporate Information and Records Management Office
Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Andrea.Gillis@gov.bc.ca

778.698.4702
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 10:54 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: Miska, Ed TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Leigh Rd date

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: August 28, 2019 4:00 PM
Flag Status: Completed

we expected within 2-3 weeks an award letter will go out.

Will definitely let you know when we have a confirmed date. It is notionally ear marked in the 2 week look ahead as
well.

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Leigh Rd date

Thanks for the speedy response. When approximately will the successful bidder be identified? And could you please let
me know as soon as a date is selected?

Melanie

From: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Leigh Rd date

Hi Melanie:

e the tender closed a week ago and we are now doing our diligence going through the estimates;

e work is expected to get underway in the fall (they aren’t allowed by contract language to start before labour
day);

e exact work schedule will be known one we identify the successful bidder and have a kick off meeting.

Need anything else, let me know.

thanks,
Janelle

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX

Subject: Leigh Rd date

Importance: High

Hi Janelle,
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Could you please send me an update on timing for the Hwy 1/Leigh Rd project that | can share withs-22
5.22

Thanks,
Melanie

Melanie Sanderson

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Claire Trevena,
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250.880.9508

From:-22

Sent: August 6, 2019 8:56 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena
Importance: High

Leah,

It has been a few weeks since the Premier announced the improvements for the stretch of highway thats-22
5.22

Page 53 of 122 TRA-2019-97175




Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

August 7, 2019 8:57 AM
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
FW: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

High

Follow up
Completed

Would you like to follow up withs-22  directly, as per below?

Leah

From: S22

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

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 1:23 PM

To:s.22

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

His.22

That’s great! I'll be sure to note the below to the Minister prior to her arrival.

Please let me know if you need to make any changes, or have any questions prior to the meeting date.

Thanks again for your help and accommodation.

Leah

FronS-22
Sent: March 4, 2019 12:15 PM
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To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

Leah,

5.22

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:09 AM
To: 's.22

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

Good Morning Mark,

5.22

Please let me know what you’d prefer.

Leah

From: 5-22

Sent: February 25, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

Hello,

That date and time is suitable for us to meet, as to a preferred location we will need to get back to you on
that, as we have never had a meeting with a minister before and do not know what locations would be
acceptable. We are open to suggestions. Also, forward our gratitude onto Minister Trevena for meeting with
us.

5.22

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:29 PM
To:s.22

Subject: Meeting w/ Minister Trevena

Good Afternoon,
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Minister Trevena has passed on your contact information, as | understand you have spoken to her directly about setting
up some time to meet in Courtenay in March.

I'd be happy to assist you further in finding a suitable time. | can start by suggesting March 9" at Noon? Do you have a
preferred location you’d like to meet?

Please let me know if you have any questions, or concerns.

Thank you,

Leah Waters

) Administrative Coordinator to the

“ Honourable Claire Trevena

A Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 778 974 6109
Main: 250 387 1978
Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

T Ty e s S e e ol SR ey e BT
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,
Lynne TRAN:EX
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Tomana, Sukhi GCPE:EX
Subject: Timing - 2 North Shore Studies

Hi to all = Will was asking about these studies before he went on holidays...here is the information we
received through program. Sukhi has plugged these into the corp cal with date ranges.

North Shore Interchange Study

This is a multi-year study, with completion expected for spring 2021.

A terms of reference has been drafted and will be going out to the North Shore Municipalities to review and
confirm the scope of work. Once confirmed, then a consultant for the assignment can be selected.

NR timing - There is potential for a NR when the consultant is selected. Estimated time is early fall.

North Shore Fixed Link/ Rapid Transit Study

Timeline of the contract/ project: Program will select firm to for the feasibility study on August 28,
NR timing (approx.): NR scheduled for early September, after all contracts are signed.

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

From: Beuthin, Dayna G CITZ:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 6:13 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Cc: CITZ CIRMO Info Investigations
Subject: Re: SR3128174

Hi Melanie - thanks for taking my call and speaking with me just now. Per our conversation, you indicate that you
reviewed the documents today and there does not appear to be any highly sensitive information in them, though they
were not intended to be released publicly. As there is nothing further to be done this evening, a member of my team
will be in touch with you tomorrow to complete the intake process.

Should you have any questions, or should more information come to light this evening, please do not hesitate to contact
me at the number below.

Thanks,
Dayna Beuthin
250.507.6182

On Aug 6, 2019, at 5:42 PM, Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see document attached for details regarding file number SR3128174.
Melanie Sanderson
Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Claire Trevena,

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250.880.9508

<SR3128174.docx>
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

e T T T e T S e e T N I SR
From: 77000@gov.bc.ca
Sent: August 6, 2019 5:31 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: Service Request Resolved: SR3128174 : Info Incident

The issue you reported to the 7-7000 Service Desk on 2019-08-06 16:48:16 has been resolved.
Service Request Number: SR3128174

Service Request Description: Info Incident

Reported By: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Affected Person: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Resolution Details: Your ticket was resolved during your call to the Service Desk.

To view the details of this Service Request, please click here
https://wssmt.gov.bc.ca/maximo/ui/?event=loadapp&value=viewsr&uniqueid=3378957

If you have any questions in regards to this Service Request, please contact the Service Desk and refer to your SR
Number listed above. This ticket may be re-opened at any time within 14 days of being resolved.

Thank you.
7-7000 Service Desk

Did you know that the Knowledge Management Portal, available at https://77000.gov.bc.ca, allows you access to many
convenient self service options?

- You can create or view the status of your Service Requests at https://wssmt.gov.bc.ca/maximo/

- Reset IDIR passwords at https://77000.gov.bc.ca. Click on the "Change Password" link

- Update your GAL information at https://77000.gov.bc.ca. Click on the "Update GAL Info" link

- Use a comprehensive knowledge base to help you solve problems. Simply go to https://77000.gov.bc.ca and type your
question in the Quick Search box.
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: QOCIO IT Service Desk <MYSC@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 6, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Subject: Incident INC0037219 Has Been Created

Melanie, thank you for contacting the Customer Service Centre.
Incident INC0037219 Medium priority has been created: Inforamtion incident

Business impact: Info incident

To view updates on your incident please visit the Self-Serve Portal. Alternatively you can contact the Customer Service

Centre at (250)387-7000 option 3 or via email at cschelp@gov.bc.ca.

Please do not reply, this is an auto-generated message.
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Maxwell, Nate ISMC:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: information incident

Hi Melanie,

I need you to send an email to the below address with these details:
- ticket number SR3128174

- circumstances of the incident
- best contact details for you or whomever you would like to handle the issue and when you can be reached

The email address is : CITZ CIRMO Info In\.restigationss"15
Thanks!

Nate
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

T A VY Ty
From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: August 2, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,

Lynne TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX; Petruzzellj,
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

e Today - BC Ferries doing media interviews about busy traffic/ busy on the ferries for the August long
weekend

e Tomorrow — BC Ferries participates in shoreline clean-up on Denman Island

e Aug 6-9 —BC Ferries NR - post summary report on first phase of engagement on major vessels. (Next

phase of engagement starts in the fall).

Aug 13 — Media Advisory re: AGM on Aug 15 in Vancouver

Aug 15 9:30 a.m. (TBC) — BC Ferries Q1 results released

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

e Cable ferry issue — waiting for engineering report on cause of plastic stripping from cable — some
media stories on this issue (environmental angle) — BC Ferries may go with a different cable

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

Sent: August 2, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Stone,
Lynne TRAN:EX

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: Traffic Advisory - Lane Closures on Alex Fraser Bridge - Aug 6

Attachments: TA-AFB lane closures August 6-18.docx.pdf

Hi to MO —

Attached is TRAN — 94705, for regional distribution on Tuesday August 6" at 7am.
Link to Punjabi translation included in TA.
Please share with the local MLA as wished

Thank you
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

T T e |
From: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 8:37 PM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Broadway powerpoint
Attachments: PAB_Presentation_July 182019 - Final.pdf

From: Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Broadway powerpoint

Here’s the presentation from this morning. Apologies again for the printing mixup.

Kevin
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen
TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Photos - 10 Mile Slide

Fantastic photos! Yes for sure we will use them!
Social media 100 percent, and hopefully the tech glitch will be fixed by that time so we can pin one to the NR too.

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX <Jamie.Weiss@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne
TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Photos - 10 Mile Slide

Hi Lisanne,

Here’s a dropbox link to the photos | took of the Minister’s visit to the 10 Mile Slide:
5.22

Can one or more be included with the release & social media posts?
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

e L e

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Vancouver Fraser Port Authority Submission - Ports Competitiveness Initiative
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; 2019-06-27 Submission - Ports Property Tax Act - Government of

BC.PDF; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lalari, Terry" <Terry.Lalari@portvancouver.com>

Date: July 26, 2019 at 9:50:44 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Vancouver Fraser Port Authority Submission - Ports Competitiveness Initiative

Hi all,

For your awareness, the port authority provided a submission to the B.C. Ministry of
Finance’s review of the Ports Property Tax Act. Please let me know if you have any
questions or would like a briefing on our submission.

Thanks,
Terry

Terry Lalari
Executive Advisor, Government & Stakeholder Relations
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 30, 2019 5:37 PM
To: Tournat, Kim LASS:EX
Subject: PDF of Hwy 101 Petition

Hi Kim,

Attached is the petition that the Hwy 101 group asked to have back. Can you please relay to them? The Clerk’s office
scanned this, and said they did not have any supplementary documents. Please be in touch if any questions.

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

Sent: August 30, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: FOI TRA-2019-9505 | Coordinated Response

Nothing from me.

From: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
<Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOI TRA-2019-9505 | Coordinated Response

I only have the binder that DMO sent over- exact same as they have.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any other responsive items for either of you two? Due EOD.

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOI TRA-2019-9505 | Coordinated Response

Hello — | have just confirmed that we will have an electronic copy coming for this so that you do not
need to scan.

Have a great evening.
Lea

From: Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Sent: August 26, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOI TRA-2019-9505 | Coordinated Response

Hi Lea,
Aileen was wondering if it would be possible to coordinate with Ed Miska’s team on sending a copy of

the binder they provided for the MO regarding investments by electoral district for TRA-2019-9505? Our
copy is clean and if they already have a digital version that would save us a fair amount of effort.
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Thanks!

<image001.png> | Charly Leverman

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca

*I acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on
whose traditional territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have

a continuous relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this email in error, please notify sender by return emaiil and delete all copies
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 29, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: For MO approval - TRAN Media Inquiry - Gabriola Sounder

Could you put a rush on the response?

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval - TRAN Media Inquiry - Gabriola Sounder

Response looks fine.
We did receive the letter from IT and it is in for a minister response.
Lynne

From: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO approval - TRAN Media Inquiry - Gabriola Sounder

Looking for your advice on this one.

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX
<Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX <Peggy.Kulmala@gov.bc.ca>; Shepard,
Aaron TRAN:EX <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For MO approval - TRAN Media Inquiry - Gabriola Sounder

Hi to MO — do you mind taking a look at this media request & my answer below for approval?
| ask because this relates to a letter sent through correspondence to the Minister.
Deadline is today by 4 PM. Thanks!

Reporter: Derek Kilbourn, Editor, Gabriola Sounder derek@soundernews.com

Phone: 250-247-9337

Tweet: @News4Gabriola

Topic: Islands Trust letter —wondering if the Minister received it, and when, and will a response be forthcoming to the
Islands Trust letter?

Deadline: Today by 4 PM

Response:

We can confirm that Minister Trevena received the letter from the Chair of the Islands Trust Council yesterday.
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Minister Trevena will be responding to the letter.

Feel free to check back with us next week on this if you have follow up questions.
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: TRAN Media Request: Island Trust: Gabriola Island Roads and

Active Transportation Lanes

Approved.

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: TRAN Media Request: Island Trust: Gabriola Island Roads and Active Transportation Lanes

Hi MO:

Proposed response below for your approval.
e We can confirm that Minister Trevena received the letter from the Chair of the Islands Trust Council yesterday.
e Minister Trevena will be responding to the letter.

e Feel free to check back with us next week if you have follow-up questions.

Thanks,
Peggy

From: Peggy Kulmala <Peggy. Kulmala@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 29, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX <Peggy.Kulmala@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TRAN Media Request: Island Trust: Gabriola Island Roads and Active Transportation Lanes

Reporter
Derek Kilbourn, Editor
Gabriola Sounder (Gabriola Island)
derek@soundernews.com

250-247-9337

Deadline ASAP
Request

Reporter has a copy of the letter the Chair of the Islands Trust wrote to Minister Trevena dated Aug 28 requesting the
upgrades to Gabriola Island Roads include active transportation lanes
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Will Minister Trevena be responding to that letter, and if yes, the reporter would like the response?
Background

Recommendation
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 29, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Mungall statement

A few suggestions below.

Thanks
Melanie

Statement from MLA Michelle Mungall on
Kootenay Lake Ferry Service

Copyright
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“Message boards in Nelson and Creston have
been updated to reflect the service disruption,
and people are encouraged to continue to
checkDriveBC.ca and @DriveBC on Twitter for
the most up-to-date travel information. Also do
not hesitate to contact my office for further
information.

“I look forward to® "

e 1 resolution that’s
good for everyone and keeps people in the

Kootenays moving.”

On Aug 29, 2019, at 1:48 PM, Kesteven, Torey <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Melanie,

Minister Mungall has changed her statement significantly, see below. Let me know your edits

Torey Kesteven | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-5612 | C: 604-217-2512 | Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

Statement from MLA Michelle Mungall on Kootenay Lake Ferry Service

Copyright
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Copyright
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

R s
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 29, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Kootenay Lake Ferry service disruptions expected this weekend

Begin forwarded message:

From: <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 29, 2019 at 1:01:38 PM PDT

To: <melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Gov News - Kootenay Lake Ferry service disruptions expected this weekend
Reply-To: <gcpe.news@gov.bc.ca>

Government of B.C.

News on Demand

Kootenay Lake Ferry service disruptions expected this weekend
Due to service cancellation for the Kootenay Lake Ferry, drivers and passengers planning to use the ferry this long

weekend are advised to make other arrangements.
[»] READ MORE

Government Operations, Transportation and Infrastructure

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

e Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Crebo, David
GCPE:EX; Kulmala, Peggy GCPE:EX; Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - IB - Safety upgrade to Highway 1 at Leigh Road begins this September

Thanks, they’ve been notified.

> 0On Aug 29, 2019, at 12:40 PM, Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hito all -

> Quick confirmation that this IB has been finalized and will go out at 8:30 AM tomorrow to Greater Victoria, Duncan,
and the Press Gallery media.

> Please let us know once the family has been notified.

> Thanks

>

>

> <2019TRAN0148-001677.pdf>
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Smith,
Jimmy GCPE:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated IB - Kootenay Lake Ferry disruption

Attachments: IB_Kootenay Lake Ferry Service Disruptions due to job action (004).docx

Hi Lisanne,

Including a bit of feedback in the attached version with tracked changes.

Thanks,

Melanie

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: August 29, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX
<Jlimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Weiss, Jamie GCPE:EX <Jamie.Weiss@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated IB - Kootenay Lake Ferry disruption

Hi to MO - here is the updated Info Bulletin for your approval please.

We were thinking of 12:30 PM today for release. Please let us know if this works on your end, or if you want us to hold.
QAs will be coming soon.

Thanks
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 28, 2019 12:24 PM
To: s.22
Subject: Info Bulletin
Attachments: IB Hwy 1 Leigh Road Contract Award Work Start (003).docx
Hj s-22

Attached please find a copy of the Info Bulletin that is scheduled to be released to media on Friday. Please feel free to
be in touch at anytime if you and your family have any questions.

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
Sent: August 27, 2019 4:26 PM
To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Machell,
Aileen TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sept 3 | TRA-2019-95022 | Any and all

correspondence between the BC provincial government and the government of Canada
re: assistance for BC forestry-dependent workers

None from me.
Melanie

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>;
Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sept 3 | TRA-2019-95022 | Any and all correspondence between the
BC provincial government and the government of Canada re: assistance for BC forestry-dependent workers

No records on this from me
Lynne

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale @gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sept 3 | TRA-2019-95022 | Any and all correspondence between the
BC provincial government and the government of Canada re: assistance for BC forestry-dependent workers

Good afternoon.
Please let me know if you or the Minister would have records. Fee estimate due Sept 3

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 27, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Sept 3 | TRA-2019-95022 | Any and all correspondence between the BC
provincial government and the government of Canada re: assistance for BC forestry-dependent workers

Good afternoon,
This file is assigned to Rachelle Hartley.

We've received a new FOI request from a Political Party as an applicant seeking the following records:
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Any and all correspondence (including letters, emails and notes of verbal communication) between the BC provincial
government (including Premier's office and Premier's office staff, ministers, parliamentary secretaries, deputy ministers,
assistant deputy ministers, minister's office staff) and the government of Canada (including Prime Minister and Prime
Minister's office staff, ministers, parliamentary secretaries, deputy ministers, assistant deputy ministers, ministers's
office staff), regarding assistance for BC forestry-dependent workers and/or communities. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 09/01/2018 To 08/13/2019)

Please complete the fee estimate below:

1. Will you have responsive records? Y/N

2. If yes? How much time in hours? (best guess**) o
** Note: if more than 3 hours, please provide rationale below:

3. Approximate number of pages? (5, 50, 500)

4. Are you aware of any other program areas or other public bodies that should be advised of this FOI? If yes,
please provide ___

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know if | can be of assistance.
Thank you,

Michelle Tang sent on behalf of Rachelle Hartley
Information Analyst

Information Management & Privacy

Information Management Branch

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC VBW 975

{778) 688-3083 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet
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lll:.i_e':llderst:bn, Melanie TRAN:EX
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From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 26, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Aug 26 | TRA-2019-94912 | Conversation
History as recorded in Outlook on the Minister's Ministerial Assistant(s) (May-June

2019)

Good morning Lea,
I don’t hold any records for this.

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Aug 26 | TRA-2019-94912 | Conversation History as recorded in
Outlook on the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s) (May-June 2019)

Hi Melanie —a new request for you.
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: Aug 26 | TRA-2019-94912 | Conversation History as recorded in Outlook
on the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s) (May-June 2019)

Good morning,
This file is assigned to Michelle Tang

We've received a new FOI request from a Political Party as an applicant seeking the following records:
Copies of any Conversation History as recorded in Outlook on the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s)
computer(s)/computer profile.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2019 To 06/30/2019)

Please complete the fee estimate below:

1. Will you have responsive records? Y/N

2. If yes? How much time in hours? (best guess**)
** Note: if more than 3 hours, please provide rationale below:

3. Approximate number of pages? (5, 50, 500)
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4. Are you aware of any other program areas or other public bodies that should be advised of this FOI? If yes,
please provide

The fee estimate is due by August 26™. If advised by MTI FOI ‘no fee’, records are due by September 3™,
The LDD is September 20™.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know if | can be of assistance.

Thank you,

Michelle Tang | Information Analyst
Information Management & Privacy
Information Management Branch
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 9T5

{778) 692-3083 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 15, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 22 | TRA-2019-94844 | Scanned

images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Minister's Ministerial Assistant

No fee.

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 14, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 22 | TRA-2019-94844 | Scanned images of all pages in all
notebooks used by the Minister's Ministerial Assistant

Hi Melanie — a new request for your records. Will there be a fee?

Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 14, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 22 | TRA-2019-94844 | Scanned images of all pages in all
notebooks used by the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant

Good afternoon,
(this file is assigned to Michelle Tang)

We’ve received a new FOI request from a Political Party as an applicant seeking the following records:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant - where such a position existed
and was staffed at any point during the period.

(Date Range for Record Search: 10/01/2017 To 07/31/2019)
XGR-2019-94689

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

The fee estimate is due by August 22. If MTI FOI advises ‘no fee’, records are due by August 26.
The LDD is September 24.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know if | can be of assistance.

Thank you,

Brianne Hauff on behalf of Michelle Tang | Information Analyst
Information Management & Privacy

Information Management Branch

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC VBW 9T5

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet
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Eanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

e IO S v R R Y N R T
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 14, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Macnaughton, Jason TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Timing for Transportation Forum

Yes, confirmed.

Thanks Jason

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

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Timing for Transportation Forum

Hi both,
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Following up on whether there’s any further direction regarding timing for a forum — please let me know when you're
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

Following up on our recent discussion on the proposed Transportation Stakeholder Forum — do you have further
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

Sent: August 13, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any

and all emails sent or received related to the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses
Association v. British Columbia, 2019 BCSC 1201
Attachments: Scan_20190813.pdf

My records attached.

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any and all emails sent or
received related to the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses Association v. British Columbia, 2019 BCSC 1201’

Thank you. | look forward to receiving.
Lea

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any and all emails sent or
received related to the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses Association v. British Columbia, 2019 BCSC 1201'

I’ll have records.

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any and all emails sent or
received related to the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses Association v. British Columbia, 2019 BCSC 1201'

No records.
Lynne

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>;
Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any and all emails sent or
received related to the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses Association v. British Columbia, 2019 BCSC 1201’

Good morning:
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A new request. Please let me know if you or the Minister will have records.

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX
<ADMInfrastructureTransportation@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Joleen TRAN:EX <Joleen.Miller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 16 | TRA-2019-94631 | Records of any and all emails sent or
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

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent or received related to
the ‘Independent Contractors and Businesses Association v. British Columbia (Transportation and Infrastructure), 2019
BCSC 1201’ Restrict search to Ministers Offices, Deputy Ministers, Assistant Deputy Ministers, and above.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/09/2018 To 07/26/2019)

XGov file: XGR-2019-94626

Please complete the fee estimate below:

1. Will you have responsive records? Y/N

2. If yes? How much time in hours? (best guess**) RO
** Note: if more than 3 hours, please provide rationale below:

3. Approximate number of pages? (5, 50, 500)

4, Are you aware of any other program areas or other public bodies that should be advised of this FOI? If yes,
please provide

The fee estimate is due by August 16. If MTI FOI advises ‘no fee’, records are due by August 22.
The LDD is September 17.

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

Page 91 of 122 TRA-2019-97175




Page 092 of 122
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



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

To: MINISTERIAL ASSISTANTS
ADMIN CO-ORDINATOR

Enclosed please find the Minister's monthly transactions that have been redacted to remove items that require
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

August 12, 2019 2:38 PM

Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

RE: FOI Consultation FNR-2019-94419 Due: August 26, 2019
FNR-2019-94419_Consult_TRAN_12 pgs (002)-MO.pdf

A few suggested redlines attached (mostly related to constituents’ personal info).

Thanks,
Mel

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: August 12, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOI Consultation FNR-2019-94419 Due: August 26, 2019

Hello = any concerns with this release or redline required?

Thank you

Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 12, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Consultation FNR-2019-94419 Due: August 26, 2019

Good morning, see below for a request for FOI consultation.
Note: This is not an FOI request, rather a request for consutlation and such, you are not required to provide records.

The Ministry of Forest, Lands and Natural Resources received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -
sent from Minister/Minister of State’s Executive Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2019 To 03/31/2019)

They identified the attached 12 pages as responsive records and wish to get our Ministry’s views on disclosure.

Please review and provide a harms assessment if you have any concerns with the release of this information.

To ensure our input is included with the severing, please provide your response on or before August 26.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
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Brianne Hauff on behalf of Michelle Tang | Information Privacy Analyst
Information Management & Privacy

Information Management Branch

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5D 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 9T5

(778) 698-3089 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOI TRANnet

Page 95 0f 122 TRA-2019-97175




Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 12, 2019 1:45 PM
To: Groves, Joanna LASS:EX
Subject: Lines - Hwy 19A closure

Pls see lines below, including one in bold in response to why it can’t be partially open (nighttime or single-lane
alternating).

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

T s e m = T matATE R R ey
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 9, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Cc: Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Revised Redline - DM Approval Due | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Attached redline looks fine.

Thanks,
Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX <Kim.Pilkington@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Revised Redline - DM Approval Due | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Hi Melanie - please let me know if you agree with the revised redline attached and recommendations below. Thank
you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised Redline - DM Approval Due | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Good afternoon Lea,

Regarding the additional MO harms. IAO has attached the revised redline. However they have the following
recommendations regarding some of the MO’s harms as follows:

s.13

NOTE: | have a signed approval form signed July 31, by Kevin Richter, Acting DM at that time. Please advise if/when |
can forward this signed approval to IAO to close this file?
LDD is now August 12.

Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley | Information Analyst
[Information Management Brancl
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B 940 Blanshard Street
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Victoria BC V8BW 9T5
(778) 698-3089 (please dial all 10 digits)

Visit our website at FOl TRANnet

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:47 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Additional MO Harms | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Please see additional harms requested.

Lea

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up RE: Additional MO Harms? LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Yes apologies for delay. Attached (4 pages) are our suggested additional harms.
Feel free to call to discuss.

Thanks,

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Follow up RE: Additional MO Harms? LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)
Importance: High

Hi Mel — can we connect? LLD is tomorrow.

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up RE: Additional MO Harms? LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)
Importance: High

Good afternoon Lea, Are you able to provide the MO’s additional harms on this FOI? LDD is tomorrow.
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

Sent: July 31, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Additional Harms? RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

I've asked IAO to hold on closing the file. What are the additional harms?

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

Sent: July 31, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>; MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Thank you Holly -
Rachelle — can you please hold this for a moment. The MO has a couple of additional harms inquiries.

Lea

From: Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX

Sent: July 31, 2019 1:57 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Please see Kevin's sign-off as A/DM attached.

Thanks,
Holly

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 9:39 AM

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

Sent: July 29, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Yes. Ed signed off as A/ADM obo Renée.

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 9:16 AM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Did you get anything back with Renee’s sign off?

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 29, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Good morning Lea & Holly — this time | really do have all ADM approvals for this FOl &)

DM approval is now due.
LDD is August 2.

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

Sent: July 26, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: (MPADM approval still needed) RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Apologies! You're correct. MPADM approval is still outstanding. | will follow up again with Victoria. Stay tuned. @
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

Sent: July 26, 2019 4:44 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

| don’t seem to have MPIP’s approval form. Do you?

Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX <Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Good afternoon Lea and Holly,

I now have all ADM approvals. DM approval is now due. The current redline and approval form are attached.
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

From: Miller, Joleen TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 3:45 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Subject: FADM approval TRA-2019-92401

Good Afternoon,

Please see 292-30/TRA-2019-92401 that Nancy Bain has approved.
Thank you,

Joleen Miller

A/Executive Administrative Assistant

Assistant Deputy Minister’s Office | Finance and Management Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
778-974-4325
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

_L i
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 1:15 PM
To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 14 | TRA-2019-94566 | All

correspondence between SNC-Lavalin and persons in the Office of the Minister and
Office of the Deputy Minister on the topic of Broadway Subway and Pattullo Bridge

No records.

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>;
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 14 | TRA-2019-94566 | All correspondence between SNC-
Lavalin and persons in the Office of the Minister and Office of the Deputy Minister on the topic of Broadway Subway
and Pattullo Bridge

A new FOI below.

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX <ADM InfrastructureTransportation@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea
TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: August 14 | TRA-2019-94566 | All correspondence between SNC-Lavalin
and persons in the Office of the Minister and Office of the Deputy Minister on the topic of Broadway Subway and
Pattullo Bridge

Good morning,
(this file is assigned to Michelle Tang)

We've received a new FOI request from the Media as an applicant seeking the following records:

All correspondence between SNC-Lavalin and persons in the Office of the Minister and Office of the Deputy Minister,
including, but not limited to, the Minister and Deputy Minister, on the topic of the Broadway Subway and Pattullo
Bridge.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/20/2019 To 08/02/2019)

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

The fee estimate is due by August 14. If MTI FOI advises ‘no fee’, records are due by August 19.
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
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Egnderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Lr
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 6, 2019 5:42 PM
To: CITZ CIRMO Info Investigations
Subject: SR3128174
Attachments: SR3128174.docx

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

R e e R N R I T s s S Y

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 4:.04 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Question RE: Additional MO harms: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 |
TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments (July
2018)

Yes that’s fine.

Thanks,

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Question RE: Additional MO harms: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's
Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments (July 2018)

Hi Melanie — Can we release the information based on the information below?

Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 6, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Question RE: Additional MO harms: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin
Coordinator Records - excluding attachments (July 2018)

Hi Lea,

s.13

Please advise as soon as possible.
Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley | Information Analyst

. ap— - . o it B D
rormation Management & F

ation Management Branch

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

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:12 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Additional MO harms: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator
Records - excluding attachments (July 2018)

Hi Rachelle — please see additional harms by MO.

Thank you
Lea

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 2, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding
attachments (July 2018)

Hi Lea,

Suggested redlines attached. Please don’t hesitate to call if questions.

Also, please let me know if any feedback on how I've done the input electronically — my first time so helpful to know if |
should do a different way next time.

Thanks,

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:47 PM

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding
attachments (July 2018)

Will aim for Aug 6

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Review & Approval - LDD: Aug 12 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
excluding attachments (July 2018)

Page 106 of 122 TRA-2019-97175



Hi Melanie — Would it be possible to get the harms back to us by Aug 6? This way it gives the ADMs 4 days to also
review the final package. We need to get it into the IAO usually the day prior to Legislated Due Date. (Aug. 9" if
possible).

Please let me know.

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:41 PM

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

The applicant has already granted a couple of extensions. The current LDD is August 12.
We can try for another extension if we need to as we get closer to that date.

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

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:11 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Review & Approval - Due: July 25 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
excluding attachments (July 2018)

Did we get an extension?

From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Review & Approval - Due: July 25 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding
attachments (July 2018)

Thanks Lea. When'’s the deadline on this for us?

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: July 30, 2019 1:24 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale @gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
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Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For Review & Approval - Due: July 25 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
excluding attachments (July 2018)

Good afternoon:

This 738 page redline package is currently with ADMs for approval. Please let me know if you have any additional
harms.

Thank you
Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Review & Approval - Due: July 25 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding
attachments (July 2018)

Good morning Lea,

Please find attached the redline records (738 pages) and sign form for final approval.
Note: | will leave it to you to share with the appropriate ADMO’s for their approval. DM will be final approver.
Ministry harms were identified within the records. The FOI analyst has reviewed the records and recommends releasing
with severing as per section(s) 13 (Policy advice or recommendations), 15 (Disclosure harmful to law enforcement), 17
(Disclosure harmful to the financial or economic interests of a public body) and 22 (Disclosure harmful to personal
privacy) of FOIPPA. See attached approval form for further information.

e GCPE was consulted on pages 474-475 — no harms identified

* Fyi, see the approval form for links to information that IAO found publicly available

Request wording from a Political Party applicant:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the
Administrative Coordinator(s) - excluding attachments - where such a position existed and was staffed. Restrict search to
the offices of the Minister/Minister of State (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)

Please return the signed approval on or before July 25, so the IAO has time to complete the processing of the file.
FYI - this file will be posted on Open Information.

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
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From: MT| FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: IAO Harms question | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments
(July 2018)

Still with IAO

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: July 12, 2019 12:49 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: IAO Harms question | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments
(July 2018)

I have not seen anything come back on this one?? Can you please let me know the status.
Thank you

Lea

From: Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 11:37 AM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: IAO Harms question | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments
(July 2018)

Ugghhh sorry, missed the link.
Appears that it could be harmful to business interests of a 3" party — in case they were hoping for compensation for the
use of the sites.....?

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX ; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX ; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: IAO Harms question | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments
(July 2018)

Hi Steve, the records package is too big to email. It can be found on the share drive in the link in my email below.

The request wording, fyi is as follows:

“Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the
Administrative Coordinator(s) - excluding attachments - where such a position existed and was staffed. Restrict search to
the offices of the Minister/Minister of State (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)"

Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley | Information /
_.-I"-T‘Z__'"'.i,'i;"';' Manan:

m o i e A

1iement & Privac
srmanamant Beanch
= r_..\]f nent Br: ch

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

Sent: June 18, 2019 11:08 AM

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

Can you send me the FOI package please

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX <Steven.Haywood @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>;
Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IAO Harms question | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments (July
2018)

Good morning Steve,
The IAO is currently reviewing this FOI records package that can be found here.

They have the following harms question:
e “.. is any concern with disclosing details of CPAA Post offices as a potential hub for rideshare? (starts on page
356,364-366 etc.)... | cant seem to locate any information online.”

Please advise. Also, if there are any additional harms related to ride share information please let me know.

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

Sent: April 1, 2019 4:59 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up: Overdue Records Due: Mar 26 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
excluding attachments (July 2018)

I've sent another note to Leah in the MO
Lea
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From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: April 1, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up: Overdue Records Due: Mar 26 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
excluding attachments (July 2018)

Good morning Lea,
I’'m following up on these MO records along with the harms assessment that were due March 26.
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

Sent: March 28, 2019 9:36 AM

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

Sent: March 22,2019 9:21 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Records Due: Mar 26 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding attachments (July
2018)
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Good morning Lea, as | haven’t heard anything about a fee estimate, records along with harms assessment are due
March 26.

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

Sent: March 20, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up: Fee Estimate Due: March 20 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records - excluding
attachments (July 2018)

Good afternoon Lea,
I’'m following up on this fee estimate that is due today.
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

From: MTI FOlI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: March 13, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: March 20 | TRA-2019-91406 | Minister's Admin Coordinator Records -
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

Note: this is a x-gov request
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

The fee estimate is due by March 20. If MTI FOI advises ‘no fee’, records are due by March 25.

The LDD is April 15.

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

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Records Due: July 23 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial

and federal governments concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada
Highway under the federal New Building Canada Fund

Apologies for delay. No records from me.

Melanie

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: July 22, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson,
Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Records Due: July 23 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and federal governments
concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada Fund

Thank you!

- From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: July 22, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale @gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Records Due: July 23 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and federal governments
concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada Fund

Nothing from me
Lynne

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: July 19, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
<Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Records Due: July 23 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and federal
governments concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada
Fund

Please let me know if you hold any records.

Thank you
Lea
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From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 18, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX <ADMInfrastructureTransportation@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon, Lea
TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Records Due: July 23 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and federal governments
concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada Fund

Good morning Victoria and Lea,

As no fee will be issued for this request, please proceed to gathering the records.
MPIP, MO, DMO & CWS records, including the harms assessment are due by July 23,
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

From: Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX

Sent: July 11, 2019 3:20 PM

To: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MPIP Fee Est (2.5hrs, 500pgs) | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and federal
governments concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada
Fund

Hello,
Please see below for our fee estimate.

Victoria Smith | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Telephone: 250-387-3280 | Mobile: 250-893-7370

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

Sent: July 11, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Transportation, ADM Infrastructure TRAN:EX
<ADMInfrastructureTransportation@gov.bc.ca>; TRAN SIR FOI Requests TRAN:EX <TRAN.SIR.FOIRequests@gov.bc.ca>;
HWYS INFORMATION, & RECORDS SERVICES TRAN:EX <Highwaysinformation.RecordsServices@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request - Fee Estimate Due: July 18 | TRA-2019-94042 | Correspondence between the provincial and
federal governments concerning the funding of upgrades to the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building
Canada Fund

Good morning,
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(this file is assigned to Rachelle Hartley)

We've received a new FOI request from an Individual as an applicant seeking the following records:

Correspondence between the provincial and federal governments concerning the funding of the following upgrades to
the Trans-Canada Highway under the federal New Building Canada Fund: Ford Road to Tappen Valley Road, Four-Laning
from Jumping Creek to Jack MacDonald Snow Shed, Selkirk Mountain Four-Laning; Any correspondence between the
federal and the provincial government relating to the announcement of the funding for these upgrades by the
Honourable Bernadette Jordan, Minister of Rural Economic Development, made in Tappen, BC on 3 July 20189.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/09/2019)

Please complete the fee estimate below:

1. Will you have responsive records? Y/N __ Yes

2. If yes? How much time in hours? (best guess**) 2% hours
** Note: if more than 3 hours, please provide rationale below:

3. Approximate number of pages? (5, 50,500) _ Significantly over 500 pages

4. Are you aware of any other program areas or other public bodies that should be advised of this FOI? If yes,
please provide ___Regional Staff are also working on this request

The fee estimate is due by July 18. If MTI FOI advises ‘no fee’, records are due by July 23.
The LDD is August 22.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know if | can be of assistance.
Thank you,

Brianne Hauff on behalf of Rachelle Hartley | Information Analyst
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

L P e ST
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 12:40 PM
To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up RE: Additional MO Harms? LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)
Attachments: Scan_20190801.pdf; Scan_20190801.pdf

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

Information Management & Privac)

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

Thank you Holly —
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

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; MTI FOl REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.bc.ca>
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

Good morning Lea & Holly — this time | really do have all ADM approvals for this FOI &)

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

Apologies! You're correct. MPADM approval is still outstanding. | will follow up again with Victoria. Stay tuned. &)
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

S S T e N i St B | ey S e e R
From: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Sent: August 1, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX
Cc: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX; Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX;
Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: VR - Revised
Attachments: 287557 Final(5).docx

Version attached is approved to go out with the Minister’s e-signature.
Thanks again Andrea for all your hard work on this.

Melanie

From: Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX

Sent: August 1, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>;
Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX <Kim.Pilkington@gov.bc.ca>; Klingspohn, Teresa TRAN:EX <Teresa.Klingspohn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: VR - Revised

Melanie —

As discussed - Have made a couple of tweaks based on legal advice. Attached in REDLINE. Let us know if we are good to
go, and will ask Writing Services to do a last formatting/apply e-sig, and get this out (hopefully today)

Andrea
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I don’t seem to have MPIP’s approval form. Do you?

Lea

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX
Sent: July 26, 2019 4:26 PM

Cc: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX <mtifoirequests@gov.be.ca>

Subject: DM approval due - LDD: Aug 2 | TRA-2019-92401 (187 pages)

Good afternoon Lea and Holly,

| now have all ADM approvals. DM approval is now due. The current redline and approval form are attached.

LDD is August 2.
Thank you,

Rachelle Hartley

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
5B 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC VBW 9T5

(778) 698-3089 (n/ease dial o yits)

it FOl TRANnet

From: Miller, Joleen TRAN:EX

Sent: July 26, 2019 3:45 PM

To: MTI FOlI REQUESTS TRAN:EX

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
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